
Hi

From: NORML UK [norm!(@norrn!-uk.org}
Sent: 17 April 2014 15:20
To: Too Smooth 'toosmootbsnentertelnrnent.co.uk'
Subject~ London 420 Pro Cannabis Rallv 2014

Sinton

1. You would like me to supply a generator and sound system on dry hire.
2. Date 20/0412014 and.what time would I be needed for
3. You have licences and permission of event owner or event manager
4. I would like to under stand times and meeting points
5. Can I advertise that I am attending the event with sound equipment?
6. List ofDJ'S
7. Link to your website

Thanks for the invite to 420 at Hyde Park this sounds like a good opportunity and I would like to make sure I have
things correct I have a few point to go over with your self.

Hi

From: Too Smooth [toosmooth@entertalnment.co.uk]
Sent: 17Aprtl 201416:16
To: NORML Inorml@normf-uk.orgl
Subject: London 420 Pro Cannabis Rally 2014

.------~-_....,__--.,..--------.-__,'!"--..--------,._,.. ....~....--

1: yes it will be dry hire we will cover the cost of petrol and the cost for running the gen.
2: 20/04/2014 and you would need to be there for around 8am to set up, it will be going on till late around
7to8pm
3: yes We hold this even[each year and hold ail permission needed.
4: As said above to be there around 8am until around 7 to 8pm meet at speakers comer
5: Yesyou can
6: There will be a few DJs only also some Speakers this year including NORML tJKlUKCSGs Clark
French. Clark Is a MS patient and Cannabis Activist you may have seen hlm on SBG, lTV & Channel 4.
7: htlp:llnorml-uk.orgl

Thanks for the reply

From: NORML UK [norml@norm!~uk.org]
Sent: 17 April 2014 16:49
To: Too smooth 'toosmooth@entertainment.co.uk'
Subject: london 420 Pro cannabis Rally 2014

Hi

---~~. ~. ~.-~-~~.---------.;.-~.-.-........-.-- ....----...------------- ..
Simon

Thanks for the info I wilt see you on the 20iC4!2014.

Hi

From: Too Smooth ftoosmooth\<:i)entertainmpnt.co.uk]
Si!nt: 17 A.prii 2014 16:55
To: NORML UK tnomll(wnorrnl-uk.org1
Subject: London 420 Pro cannabis Rally 2014



I run London 420 Pro Cannabis Rally 2014, i know its short notice but my gen and sound system has
had to pull out I heard from a friend you have a gen and sound system and wanted to ask if you would
be up to stand in for the event on the zo"April 2014 know its only a few days ,away but can you get back
to me ASAP i could pay for the cost for running the gen. it wil! be In Hyde Park.
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